The City of Seattle

Landmarks Preservation Board

Mailing Address: PO Box 91649 Seattle WA 98124-1619
Street Address: 700 5th Ave Suite 1700

MEMORANDUM LPB 248/15

To: Members of the Architectural Review Committee,
and Other Interested Persons

From: Sarah Sodt, Landmarks Board Coordinator
Erin Doherty, Landmarks Board Coordinator

Subject: Architectural Review Committee Meeting
Friday, May 1, 2015, 8:30 a.m.
Seattle Municipal Tower, 700 5" Avenue, 40" Floor, Room 4070
AGENDA
050115.1 CERTIFICATES OF APPROVAL
050115.11 Frederick & Nelson Building/Nordstrom 8:30 am

500 Pine Street
Proposed GFRC finishes

050115.12 Pioneer Sand & Gravel Company Building 8:45am
901 Harrison Street
Proposed rehabilitation and associated new construction

050115.13 Pier 54/Ivar’s 9:15am
1001 Alaskan Way
Proposed rehabilitation

050115.14 Pier 59/Seattle Aquarium 9:45am
1415 Alaskan Way

Briefing on Future Expansion

050115.15 Loyal Heights Elementary School 10:05 am
2501 NW 80™ Street
Briefing on proposed rehabilitation and addition

Administered by The Historic Preservation Program

The Seattle Department of Neighborhoods
“Printed on Recycled Paper”



Meetings of the Architectural Review Committee are open to the public. Testimony on matters being considered may
be presented at the meeting or by submission of written statement to the Historic Preservation Program, Seattle
Municipal Tower, 700 5™ Ave, Suite 1700, P.O. Box 94649, Seattle, Washington 98124-4649, prior to the meeting.

Authority of the Board is vested by SMC 25.12.



